From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Lucas Huck; Justin Turnbull; Kelly Bacon
Subject: BL-16-00016 Potucek

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 3:50:00 PM
Attachments: Potucek.pdf

Potucek Summaries.pdf

For final PW review.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 3:18 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: brian@westsideseptic.com

Subject: Potucek BL-16-00016

Dusty — Attached is a preliminary copy of the Potucek survey to start the final review. | will contact you
back when taxes are posted as paid in full. Please contact either of us back with any questions or if
you need additional information for final approval.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax

cruseandassoc@kvalley.com


mailto:lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
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LOTS 1 THROUGH 8, HAAGEN'S REPLAT

PART OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M.
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~ LOTS 1 THROUGH 8, HAAGEN'S REPLAT |
PART OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M.

NOTES: LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION. THE CONTROLLING MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY ORIGINAL PARCELS

CORNERS SHOWN HEREON WERE LOCATED, STAKED AND CHECKED FROM A CLOSED FIELD TRAVERSE IN EXCESS OF 1:10,000

LINEAR CLOSURE AFTER AZIMUTH ADJUSTMENT LOTS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 AND 8, HAAGEN'S REPLAT TO THE CITY OF ELLENSBURG, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF

. T - e _ . N . WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 3 OF PLATS, PAGE 45, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.
2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY.

PARCEL
3. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE THE HAAGEN'S REPLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 3 OF PLATS, PAGE 45, AND THE SURVEYS A
AND SHORT PLATS REFERENCED HEREON. PARCEL A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED NOVEMBER __, 2016, IN BOOK 40 OF SURVEYS, PAGES _________ WUNDER
5 B _ y S | o N B | A ) , « _ AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 201611 ___ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF HAAGaws REPLAT

3LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECT]ON 1, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH RANGE 18 EAST WM |N THE COUNTY OF KITTI'FAS
STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL B
PARCEL B OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED NOVEMBER __, 2016 IN BOOK 40 OF SURVEYS, PAGES ___ UNDER
AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 201611 _______.. , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF HAAGEN’ S REPLAT

TO THE CITY OF ELLENSBURG, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 3 OF PLATS PAGE 45, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY;
LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS,
STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL C
PARCEL C OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED NOVEMBER __, 2016, IN BOOK 40 OF SURVEYS, PAGES ________ UNDER
AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 201611 , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF HAAGEN’ S REPLAT

TO THE CITY OF ELLENSBURG, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN ‘BOOK 3 OF PLATS PAGE 45, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY;
LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, WM., IN THE CQUNTY OF KITTITAS,
STATE OF WASHINGTON. '

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this______day of.
2016, at , __M., in Book 40 of Surveys at
page(s)______'___,__ct the request of Cruse & Associates.

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUD!TOR

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962-8242
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